Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited
(A Government of Karnatakn Interprise)
Office of the,
Email: eeutpsmg@pmail.com [xecutive Engineer,
Ph: 08182-254832 ‘

& KNNL., Upper Tunga Project Division,
08182-257189 Shivamogga

No:EE/ KNNL/UTP/Div/Sme/PB/2019-20/ q L( 6 Date:

To, 27 JUL m

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (FC),
Government of Karnataka,

Aranya Bhavana, MalleshWaram,
Bengaluru

Respected‘ Sir,

Subject Letter of Consent for Re-diversion of Forest Land diverted for Upper Tunga

Rroject to Upper Bhadra Project, Package-1.

References : 1. In-Principle Approval (1* Stage) for Diversion of 449.55 Ha of Forest Land

to Upper Tunga Project, Letter No: F. No: 8-30/97-FC Dated: 01-10-2003

2, 2 Stage approval for Diversion of 449.55 Ha of Forest Land to Upper
Tunga Project, Letter No: F. No: 8-30/97-FC Dated: 14-12-2004

3. Executive Engineer, VINL, Upper Bhadra Project Division-2, B.R.Project
office Letter No: 360 Dated: 19-08-2019

AIFFHAFEIIERINN NS

With Reference to the above cited subject, Vide Reference letters (1) and (2), an extent of
449.55 Ha forest land under Koppa, Badravathi and Shivamogga Divisions of Forest Department has
been diverted to Upper Tunga Irrigation Project (FP/KA/IRRIG/332/1997). Vide Reference letter 3)
Executive Engineer, VINL, Upper Bhadra Project Division-2, B R Project has requested to provide a
Letter of Consent for Re-Diversion of 7.53 Ha of forest land which is required for Upper Bhadra

Project, Package-1 Transmission line work.

In the refernece letter (3), Executive Engineer, VINL, Upper Bhadra Project Division-2,
B.R.Project has stated that, the extent of 7.53 Ha of forest land in Kanagalakoppa village (Sy No:
20,59,60,58,69,56 and 55) of Shivamogga district and K.Kanaburu (Sy No: 99,98,97.82 and 83),
Muttinakoppa (Sy No: 73) of Chikkamagaluru village is required to carryout the 220 kV
Transmission line work of 35m width Corridor under Upper Bhadra Project, Package-1. The land
proposed for Re-Diversion was earlier diverted for Upper Tunga Project (UTP Reservoir). Since the

work of carring out 220 kV transmission line of 35m wide corridor is compatible with the primary



also both Upper 'Iu
use (UTP Reservoir) and does not hinder the earlier purpose of land use and pp ﬂga

8 nt (Water Resou
Project and Upper Bhadra Project will come under same Parent Department ( mes

K
Department), hereby it is giving a consent to Re-diversion of 7.53 Ha forest land in anaz,alakoppa f

village of Shivamogga district and K.Kanaburu, Muttinakoppa of Chikkamagaluru village for Upper
Bhadra Project without paying any payment to Executive Engineer,

Limited, Upper Tunga Project Division, Shivamogga (Primary User Agency).

Sd/-

Executive Engineer,
KNNL, UTP Division,
Shivamogga

1. Copy submitted to PCCF, head of Forest Force, 4™ Floor, Aranya Bhavan, Malleshwaram,
Bengaluru for kind information.

v~ 2. Copy sent to Executive Engineer, VINL, Upper Bhadra Project Division-2, B.R.Project for
information.

cutive Englneer
KNNL UTP Division,

@~ Shivamogga

" TTESTED

. Exe?utive Engineer,

VN, No.2, U.B.P. Division
/,» gR 0 . )
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Karnataka Neeravari Nigamg ‘




z Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited

S ——" (A Government of Kurnntakﬂ Enterprise)
Office of the,
rmail: ceutpsmg@gmail.com Executive Engmeﬁ:ﬁ o
IPrll::q(JBl8?.-254832 KNNL, Upper Tunga Project Division,
08182-257189 ’ Shivamogga
No:EE/ KNNL/UTP/Div/Smg/PB/2019-20/ C:?TL( @ Datc:z 9 JUL 10718

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

CONSENT LETTER

Hereby myself Executive Engineer, KNNL, UTP Division, Shivamogga on behalf of
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited (KNNL) giving consent that the work of carrying 220KV
Transmission line from 220 KV Varahi- -Shimoga (VS-3) line to substation under Upper Bhadra
Project, ~ Package-1  through diverted forest land of Upper Tunga Project
(FP No: FP/KA/IRRIG/332/1997) will not hinder the primary use and it is compatible with the
primary work. Hence the Re-diversion of 3.4896 Ha in Shivamogga forest division and 4.0404Ha
land in Koppa forest division under “Re Diversion and change in land use of 7.53 Ha forest land
for 220 kV Transmis’sion line work of Upper Bhadra Project, Package-1 from diverted forest

land of Upper Tunga Px':oject” proposal may be considered.

P b
Executive Engineer,
KNNL, UTP Division,
a” Shivamogga

‘ATesTed”

PR LA
<+ Executive Engineer,
V.IN.L., No.2, U.B.P. Division,
23 BR Projuct v



. z Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited

e (A Government of Karnntaka Enterprise)
Office of the,
Email: eeutpsmg@mail,com I2xccutive Engince':r, o
Ph: 08182-254832 KNNL, Upper Tunga Project Division,
08182-257189 Shivamogga
. — “ T . O . Wil r/’,l‘?‘ﬂ
No: EE/KNNL/UTP/Div/Smg/PB/2019-20/ 0‘ u 7 Datal l JUL

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

DECLARATION

Hereby myself Executive Engineer, KNNL, UTP Division, Shivamogga on behzlf of
Ramataka Neeravari Nigam Limited (KNNL) did not levied/demanded any payment towards giving
consent to “Re Diversion and change in land use of 7.53 Ha forest land for 220 kV Transmission
line work of Upper Bhadra Project, Package-1 from diverted forest land of Upper Tunga
Project™. Also being primary user Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Limited (KNNL) will not demand zny

payments for the execution of work in the proposed Re-diversion area.

LK_,—(“’G‘
xecutive Engineer,

KNNL. UTP Division,
a;/ Shivamogga

<

Avvesied”

ZE
. Execltivé Engineer, .
V.J.N.L., No.2, U.B.P. Divitien
A= B.R, Project-©77 11°
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Executive Engineer
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